

C-1516



E. I. DU PONT DE NEMOURS & COMPANY
INCORPORATED

HASKELL LABORATORY FOR TOXICOLOGY
AND INDUSTRIAL MEDICINE
P.O. Box 50, ELKTON ROAD
NEWARK, DELAWARE 19714

July 12, 1988

CENTRAL RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Dr. Paul B. Hammond
Medical Center
University of Cincinnati
Cincinnati, OH 45267-0056

Dear Dr. Hammond,

Thank you for agreeing to discuss the toxicology of lead with us on July 29. We have 2 major areas of concern; 1) females of child-bearing potential - what blood lead level, associated with lead exposure, is safe? and 2) males and females without child-bearing potential - what blood lead level is associated with no adverse health effects? We are interested in both how your work at Cincinnati relates to questions 1 and, to your impressions of the data being used to establish levels for question 2.

Please call me (302 - 366-5259) with your travel plans. If you could arrive early evening Thursday, we could dine together and relax in a lead-free environment.

The Philadelphia airport is most convenient and we can easily arrange to get you to the train Friday afternoon to get down to Washington. Du Pont will cover your expenses and pay for your consulting time on Friday. Looking forward to fruitful discussions,

Sincerely,

Gerald L. Kennedy, Jr.
Sr. Research Toxicologist

GLK:ms